Page 1 of 2

. FW The Fields at Liberty Way

Mork Lachniet

to:

Teresa Barnes P. E. (barnest@bceo.org), Constance Kepner, Timothy McQueen,
rprinz{@westchesteroh.org

09/22/2016 11:39 AM

Ce:

Timothy Dawson, Blake Helms, Larry Hatfield

Hide Details

From: Mork Lachniet <morklachniet@bayerbecker.com>

To: "Teresa Barnes P. E. (barnest@bceo.org)" <barnest@bceo.org>, "Constance Kepner”
<KepnerCM@butlercountyohio.org>, Timothy McQueen
<McQueenTC@butlercountyohio.org>, "rprinz@westchesteroh.org”
<rprinz{@westchesteroh.org>,

Cc: Timothy Dawson <tdawson@ WestChesterOH.Org>, Blake Helms
<blake@hifivel.com>, Larry Batfield <larry@hifivel.com>

1 Attachment
X

15M040-000 HIX-C3-0 Overall 160921.pdf

Attached please find a revised sheet C3.0 of the Fields at Liberty Way Holiday Inn Express for the Final
Development Plan submission.

Basically we are removing the temporary access roadway from this project and will be showing a connection on
a future Final Development Plan.

If you have any questions or need any additional information let me know.

Mork Lachniet
Project Manager

Bayer Becker

513 492 9840 |
morklachniet@bayerbecker.com

Since 1968

From: Mork Lachniet

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 3:20 PM

To: 'Timothy Dawson' <tdawson@WestChesterOH.Org>

Cc: 'Blake Helms' <blake@hifivel.com>; Larry Hatfield <larry@hifivel.com>
Subject: The Fields at Liberty Way

Tim,

Attached please find a revised sheet C3.0 of the Fields at Liberty Way for the Final Development Plan
submission. will be calling later this afterncon to discuss.

Basically we are removing the temporary access roadway from this project and will be showing a connection on
a future Final Development Plan.
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Also attached is a revised traffic impact study incorporating comments received from the Engineers office earlier
in the week.

Mork Lachniet
Project Manager

Bayer Becker

513 492 9840 |
morklachniet@bayerbecker.com

Since 1968
Civil Engineers | Transportation Engineers | Landscape Architects | Planners | Land Surveyors

Where Creativity Meets Functionality

6900 Tylersville Road, Suite A 1404 Race Street, Suite 204 209 Grandview Drive 110 South College Avenue, Suite 101
Mason, OH 45040 Cincinnati, OH 45202 Fort Mitchell, KY 41017 Oxford, OH 45056

(513) 336-6600 (513) 834-6151 (869) 261-1113 (513) 523-4270

D Please consider the environment before printing this email.

All documents on electronic media are instruments of professicnal service. Bayer Becker (BB) is providing you with the attached files for your limited
use, User shall not rause or make, or permit to be made, any modification to the attached files without the prior written authorization of BB. Accepting
this electronic media, the user agrees to waive any ctaim against BB arising from any reuse or modification of the files contained within this media. User
must assume all risks and liability for any electronic or cptical alteration of this data. BB makes no warraniies, either expressed or implied, of
merchantability and fitness for any particular purpose of the elecironic media. In no evant shall BB be lizble for any loss of profit or any damages arising
from information contained on this electronic media.
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